

CAMERON CLAWSON

COUNSEL

503.595.5300 | cameron.clawson@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Cameron focuses primarily on intellectual property litigation matters involving a wide range of technologies, representing his clients in district court litigations, International Trade Commission disputes, and USPTO post-grant proceedings. His expertise spans various stages of the litigation process, including analyzing patent infringement and invalidity positions, managing expert witnesses, drafting motions, and handling discovery.

Cameron's legal expertise is supplemented by his technical knowledge. He holds a degree in chemical engineering and has direct field experience as a process engineer for a German cement manufacturing company, where he worked to improve production capacity, quality control, regulatory compliance, and energy efficiency of various operations. Cameron was born in Germany where he lived for 18 years and he is fluent in German.

Cameron joined Klarquist in 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Quinn Emanuel Sullivan & Urquhart, LLP | Associate Attorney, 2017-2021 | Redwood City, CA
- ▶ Husch Blackwell, LLP | Associate Attorney, 2014-2017 | Chicago, IL
- ▶ Heidelberg Cement Group | Process Engineer, 2008-2011 | Allentown, PA

EDUCATION

J.D., Washington
University School of
Law, *cum laude*, 2014

B.Sc., Chemical
Engineering, University
of Missouri, Columbia,
2007

ADMISSIONS

U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office, 2015
(Reg. No. 73,509)

California, 2017

Illinois, 2014

PRACTICE AREAS

IP Litigation

Patents

Post-Grant USPTO
Proceedings

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Consumer Products

Electrical &
Semiconductors

Life Sciences &
Biotechnology

Mechanical

Medical Devices

Mobile Devices &
Applications

Software & Internet

Klarquist